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Docket No. 50-289 May 9, 1994

' Mr. T. Gary Broughton, Vice President
and Director - THI-l

GPU Nuclear Corporation
Post Office Box 480
Middletown, Pennsylvania 17057

Dear Mr. Broughton:

SUBJECT: THREE MILE ISLAND, UNIT 1 - GENERIC LETTER 90-06,
PORV/PORV BLOCK VALVE RELIABILITY (TAC NO. M77387)

GPU Nuclear responded to Generic Letter (GL) 90-06 in a letter dated
December 24, 1990. The purpose of GL 90-06 was to provide technical
resolution of two generic issues (GI-70 and GI-94). Generic issue 94 did not
apply to TMI-1. With regard to Generic Issue 70, " Power-0perated Relief Valve
and Block Valve Reliability," the NRC staff reviewed the GPU Nuclear response
and provided comments and a request for additional information by letter dated
October 29, 1992, regarding the incorporation of model Technical Specifica-
tions (TS) and testing of the Power-0perated Relief Valve (PORV). GPU Nuclear
responded to the request for additional information on January 29, 1993.

GPU Nuclear has taken exception to the staff positions regarding (1) the need
for a TS requirement requiring a plant shutdown in the event of an inoperable
PORV or PORV block valve, and (2) PORV stroke testing to-confirm operability.
Because the application of model TS is a generic issue that affects all
Babcock & Wilcox (B&W) operating plants, the B&WOwners Group (BWOG) Technical
Specification Committee undertook an initiative to respond as an owners group.
The BWOG effort to address the model TS issue resulted in a letter from the
BWOG to the NRC (OG-1128), dated January 18, 1993. GPU Nuclear stated that
the PORV stroke testing is performed during each refueling outage at the Wyle
Laboratory facility.

The staff has now completed its review of your responses and is forwarding the
enclosed Safety Evaluation to document our acceptance of the GPU Nuclear
responses.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:
W

hd 3 M v s e
" Ronald W. Hernan, Sr. Project Manager>

Project Directorate 1-4
b Division of Reactor Projects - I/II lD O O 89

P PDR Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosure: Safety Evaluation

cc w/ enclosure: See next page ;
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4 Mr. T. Gary Broughton, Vice President,

and Director - TMI-l
GPU Nuclear Corporation
Post Office Box 480
Middletown, Pennsylvania 17057

Dear Mr. Broughton:

SUBJECT: THREE MILE ISLAND, UNIT 1 - GENERIC LETTER 90-06,
PORV/PORV BLOCK VALVE RELIABILITY (TAC NO. M77387)

GPU Nuclear responded to Generic letter (GL) 90-06 in a letter dated
December 24, 1990. The purpose of GL 90-06 was to provide technical
resolution of two generic issues (GI-70 and GI-94). Generic Issue 94 did not
apply to TMI-1. With regard to Generic Issue 70, " Power-0perated Relief Valve
and Block Valve Reliability," the NRC staff reviewed the GPU Nuclear response
and provided comments and a request for additional information by letter dated
October 29, 1992, regarding the incorporation of model . Technical Specifica-
tions (TS) and testing of the Power-0perated Relief Valve (PORV). GPU Nuclear
responded to the request for additional information on January 29, 1993.

GPU Nuclear has taken exception to the staff positions regarding (1) the need
for a TS requirement requiring a plant shutdown in the event of an inoperable
PORV or PORV block valve, and (2) PORV stroke testing to confirm operability.
Because the application of model TS is a generic issue that affects all
Babcock & Wilcox (B&W) operating plants, the B&WOwners Group (BWOG) Technical
Specification Committee undertook an initiative to respond as an owners group.
The BWOG effort to address the model TS issue resulted in a letter from the
BWOG to the NRC (0G-ll28), dated January 18, 1993. GPU Nuclear stated that
the PORV stroke testing is performed during each refueling outage at the Wyle
Laboratory facility.

The staff has now completed its review of your responses and is forwarding the
enclosed Safety Evaluation to document our acceptance of the GPU Nuclear
responses.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Ronald W. Hernan, Sr. Project Manager
Project Directorate 1-4
Division of Reactor Projects - 1/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosure: Safety Evaluation

cc w/ enclosure: See next page
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May 9, 1994

Docket No. 50-289

Mr. T. Gary Broughton, Vice President
and Director - TMI-l

l

GPU Nuclear Corporation |

Post Office Box 480
Middletown, Pennsylvania 17057

Dear Mr. Broughton:

1
SUBJECT: THREE MILE ISLAND, UNIT 1 - GENERIC LETTER 90-06, I

PORV/PORV BLOCK VALVE RELIABILITY (TAC No. M77387) |

GPU Nuclear responded to Generic Letter (GL) 90-06 in a letter dated |
December 24, 1990. The purpose of GL 90-06 was to provide technical
resolution of two generic issues (GI-70 and GI-94). Generic Issue 94 did not
apply to TMI-1. With regard to Generic Issue 70, " Power-0perated Relief Valve
and Block Valve Reliability," the NRC staff reviewed the GPU Nuclear response
and provided comments and a request for additional information by letter dated i
October 29, 1992, regarding the incorporation of model Technical Specifica- !tions (TS) and testing of the Power-0perated Relief Valve (PORV). GPU Nuclear ;
responded to the request for additional information on January 29, 1993.

GPU Nuclear has taken exception to the staff positions regarding (1) the need I
|for a TS requirement requiring a plant shutdown in the event of an inoperable

PORV or PORV block valve, and (2) PORV stroke testing to confirm operability.
Because the application of model TS is a generic issue that affects all
Babcock & Wilcox (B&W) operating plants, the B&W Owners Group (BWOG) Technical
Specification Committee undertook an initiative to respond as an owners group. |The BWOG effort to address the model TS issue resulted in a letter from the '

BWOG to the NRC (0G-ll28), dated January 18, 1993. GPU Nuclear stated that
the PORV stroke testing is performed during each refueling outage at the Wyle
Laboratory facility,
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The staff has now completed its review of your responses and is forwarding the
enclosed Safety Evaluation to document our acceptance of the GPU Nuclear
responses.

Sincerely,

%tL 4 ht )1 Lit 4W
Ronald W. Hernan, S . Project Manager
Project Directorate 1-4
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

,

4 <

Enclosure: Safety Evaluation

cc w/ enclosure: See next page

- _ -- ___--_l



__ . . . _ _ . ..

.

'

.

,

Mr. T, Gary Broughton Three Mile Island Nuclear Station,
GPU Nuclear Corporation Unit No. I'

cc:

Michael Ross Michele G. Evans
O&M Director, TMI-l Senior Resident Inspector (THI-1)
GPU Nuclear Corporation U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Post Office Box 480 Post Office Box 311
Middletown, Pennsylvania 17057 Middletown, Pennsylvania 17057

John C. Fornicola Regional Administrator, Region I
Director, Licensing and U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Regulatory Affairs 475 Allendale Road
GPU Nuclear Corporation King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406
100 Interpace Parkway
Parsippany, New Jersey 07054

Robert B. Borsum
Jack S. Wetmore B&W Nuclear Technologies
TMI Licensing Manager Suite 525
GPU Nuclear Corporation 1700 Rockville Pike
Post Office Box 480 Rockville, Maryland 20852
Middletown, Pennsylvania 17057

Ernest L. Blake, Jr., Esquire William Dornsife, Acting Director
Shaw, Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge Bureau of Radiation Protection
2300 N Street, NW. Pennsylvania Department of
Washington, DC 20037 Environmental Resources

Post Office Box 2063
Chairman Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120
Board of County Commissioners

of Dauphin County
Dauphin County Courthouse
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120

Chairman
Board of Supervisors

of Londonderry Township
R.D. #1, Geyers Church Road
Middletown, Pennsylvania 17057
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